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Surface Commingling Order CTB-738 
Administrative Application Reference No. pMAM1432957680 

Encana Oil and Gas (USA) Inc. 
Attention: Ms. Jessica Gregg 

Encana Oil and Gas (USA) Inc. is hereby authorized to surface commingle gas from Counselors 
Gallup-Dakota Pool (13379), and from the following leases and wells: 

All in NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico 

The project areas for these wells include the E/2 and E/2 W/2 of Section 12, and E/2 of Section 
11, Township 23 North, 6 West, NMPM, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

Commingled gas production from the wells shall be measured and sold at Lybrook 001-2306 
Well No.lH tank battery in (Unit O) of Section 1, Township 23 North, Range 6 West, NMPM, 
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. 

The gas production from each well shall be separately metered, before commingling with 
production from other wells. The meters shall be calibrated quarterly in accordance with Rule 
19.15.12.10.C(2)NMAC. 

This installation shall be installed and operated in accordance with the applicable Division Rules 
and Regulations. 

The producer/Operator shall notify the transporter of this commingling authority and the Aztec 
District Office of the Division prior to implementation of commingling operations. 

This approval is subject to like approval by the U.S. Bureau of Land Management. 

Well Name API No. ULSTR 
Lybrook A12-2306 Well No. 1H 
Lybrook 001-2306 Well No. 1H 
Lybrook 001-2306 Well No. 2H 
Lybrook A l 1-2306 Well No. 1H 
Lybrook A l 1-2306 Well No. 2H 

30-039-31219 
30-039-31220 
30-039-31221 
30-039-pending 
30-039-pending 

A-12-23N-6W 
0-1-23N-6W 
0-1-23N-6W 
B-11-23N-6W 
A-11-23N-6W 
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David R. Catanach 
Division Director 

DC/mam 

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec 
Bureau of Land Management - Farmington 


